

From: [Michael Orenak](#)
To: [Darrell Gardner](#); [Drew Peebles](#)
Cc: [Matthew Hiser](#); [Brian Bettes](#); [Cayetano Santos](#); [William Jessup](#); [Josh Borromeo](#); [Candace de Messieres](#); [Pravin Sawant](#); [Edward Helvenston](#)
Subject: Request for Confirmation of Information for the Hermes 2 Preliminary Safety Analysis Report
Date: Friday, April 12, 2024 1:23:00 PM
Attachments: [Request for Confirmation of Information for Hermes 2 PSAR.pdf](#)

Drew and Darrell,

Please see the attached Request for Confirmation of Information for the Hermes 2 Preliminary Safety Analysis Report regarding the safety classification of the intermediate heat exchanger and the contamination of Flibe.

The NRC staff requests a response within 30 days. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Mike

Michael D. Orenak, Senior Project Manager
Advanced Reactor Licensing Branch 1 (UAL1)
NRR – Division of Advanced Reactors and Non-Power Production and Utilization Facilities (DANU)
301-415-3229
Michael.Orenak@nrc.gov

